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Abdul Rehman

From: Gautam <ggautam@westernequipments.com>
Sent: 25 September 2024 15:59
To: 'Surajit Banerjee'; Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: 3rd wave cafe Western Rate Confirmation

Dear Mr. Abdul, 
 
Please find below details : 
 

OUTLET 
NAME ITEM NAME Brand Model no QTY Category Vendor 

Name 
Brand 
name 

model 
no AMOUNT 

3rd Wave FOOD DISPLAY UNIT - 3 FEET Hoshizaki/Climarie PTW09 1  western western western 56000 

3rd Wave 2 DOOR VERTICAL CHILLER+FREEZER 
COMBINATION Hoshizaki HRFWH77MS4 1  western western western 

84950 

3rd Wave UNDER COUNTER CHILLER 1 DOOR Hoshizaki RTWH70MS4 2  western western western 53450 
 

 FDU 3ft without SS as we are supplying to Semolina & GMR. 
 Stocks are available at Gujarat factory. 

 
Regards, 
Gautam 
 
 

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:16 PM 
To: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; ggautam@westernequipments.com 
Subject: RE: 3rd wave cafe Western Rate Confirmation 
 
Dear Mr Abdul , 
 
Thank you for your mail 
 
Gautam , Please check & confirm prices 
 
Regards 
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Surajit Banerjee 
 
 
 
From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 24 September 2024 03:54 PM 
To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: 3rd wave cafe Western Rate Confirmation 
 

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin. 
Dear Surajit ji,  
  
PFB rates, please confirm if we can proceed with the ordering on below mentioned rates 
  
  

OUTLET 
NAME ITEM NAME Dimension Brand Model 

no QTY Category Vendor 
Name 

Brand 
name 

model 
no AMOUNT 

3rd Wave FOOD DISPLAY UNIT - 3 FEET 

Material Stainless Steel and Glass  
Number Of Shelves 3+1 Shelves 
Power supply- 230V/1-Phase/50 Hz 
SS mirror finish rack stopper. 

Hoshizaki/Climarie  1  western western western 72000 

3rd Wave 2 DOOR VERTICAL 
CHILLER+FREEZER COMBINATION 

Two Half Door Combination Chiller Freeze; Cap : 305 Ltr; Chiller: -2°C to 12°C; Freezer: -16°C to -
23°C; 4 nos. of shelves Hoshizaki  1  western western western 

84950 

3rd Wave UNDER COUNTER CHILLER 1 DOOR 
Gross Volume: 172 Liters Net Weight: 62 kg Temperature Range: -2°C to 12°C Shelf: 2 nos. of shelves 
Refrigerant: R134a / 155 grams Power Supply: 230V AC / 50Hz Heat Rejection: 0.45 kW 
Compressor Capacity (Watt): 275 W Temperature control: Electronic 

Hoshizaki  2  western western western 
53450 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive use  
of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or  
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privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group).If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by telephone,fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, immediately  
from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part), 
in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration and 
their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability for 
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 


